

## Minutes of Carbrooke Heritage Group

16 April 2013 7pm in the School.

**Present:** Angela Weatherill, David Saunders, Tom and Ros Thurston, David and Jenny Saunders, Rene Smith, Yvonne Jenner.

**Apologies:** Helen Riley, Cherrill Saunders, Mark Ward

**Last minutes agreed.**

**Display Boards:** Tom has spoken to Harry Stebbings. A1 sized boards £549 with Oak surround/ £176 Laminated/£360 Glass Reinforced.

David Saunders (Jenny) will ask his son for a quote too.

The visit to Kew has been cancelled due to lack of support.

As we were unable to run a Coffee Morning, perhaps we could hold an Afternoon Tea instead.

**9<sup>th</sup> May** Jan Godfrey will be giving a talk on 'Carbrooke School and links with the Americans during World War 2'.

Require Posters, Fliers to school?/ Tea, Coffee, Biscuits, Milk/Church cups and Saucers/Urn, Will contact Jan as to her requirements in School Hall. Set up from 6.30pm

**20th June** Mark Ward will be running a **Family History Workshop**, and explaining how to go about researching ancestry. – Will arrange closer to event – posters – advertising.

**22<sup>nd</sup> June Carbrooke Fete.** We will run a stall, with some of our items and reference material available to peruse, and will also run a quiz or game as fundraising. 'Arms of Chivalry', demonstrating and teaching swordmanship etc. to attend. Start 'Snapshot in Time' at Fete – invite photos of Carbrooke houses.

**11<sup>th</sup> July Documents Evening.** (school), invite anybody with any interesting documents relating to Carbrooke – photos, house deeds, or anything else of interest, to bring along that we can log and copy.

**September** – date to be confirmed, (school) Helen Riley, will give a talk on the '**Knights Hospitallers**' and their connection with Carbrooke Commanderie.

David Saunders (and Jenny) has contact who can take aerial photos of Carbrooke. He will find out more.

Production of Carbrooke Cards, greeting cards etc. Tom to ask Debbie Harris.

Parish Council AGM 7pm 14 May. Angela to attend.

Forum Meeting – 'Listening Project'

2 Talks in Shropham regarding local history David Saunders (Jenny) to find out more.

Next meeting **18<sup>th</sup> June 7pm in the Church**